
Building Inspections - Portland Sprinkler Permit - 27 Pearl Street, Burns & McDonnell 2nd Floor 
Fit-up 

To Whom it May Concern,
    Please see attached Portland Sprinkler Permit Package for 27 Pearl Street, Burns & McDonnell 2nd Floor Fit­
up.  Please feel free to contact me with any further questions.

Thank You, Scott E. Garland, SET, RMS
                       Sprinkler Ssytems Inc.
                       P. O. Box 1285
                       Lewiston, Maine  04243
                       o) 782­0104 f) 783­4865
                       scottg@sprinklersystemsinc.com

From: Scott Garland <scottg@sprinklersystemsinc.com>
To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 5/16/2014 4:19 PM
Subject: Portland Sprinkler Permit - 27 Pearl Street, Burns & McDonnell 2nd Floor Fit-up
Attachments: waterbasedfiresuppressionpermitpg1-4 27 Pearl Street Burns & McDonnell.pdf; 

waterbasedfiresuppressionpermitpg5-6 27 Pearl Street Burns & McDonnell.pdf; State 
Fire Marshal Permit 27 Pearl Street Burns & McDonnell.pdf; State Fire Marshals Office 
PermitLetter 27 Pearl Street Burns & McDonnell.pdf; Flow Test Map PO - 27 
PearlStreet - Hydrant Flow Test Data Map - 2013.pdf
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